
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
March 4, 2025 

6:30 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. Step Increase 

5. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUO Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

6. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

7. Adjourn 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – March 4, 2025 
 
Date:  February 28, 2025 
  
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers (3 minutes) 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: Step Increase – GKY  
 
As an information item to the Board, Maggie Howell will receive her one-year 
anniversary step increase.  Effective March 11, 2025 Ms. Howell will move from 
Customer Service Representative Step 1 to Step 2 at $25.11/hour. 
 
Item 5A1:       Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update:  Cleanup of the debris from the December 2024 implosion 
continues. 
 
ETL Design Services:  No update.  
 
WFP Improvements:  The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) has completed 
the temporary work area on the chemical feed building to allow the forms and rebar to 
be placed in preparation of the upcoming concrete pours for the upper part of this 
structure.  On February 24, 2025 ALRW staff and the GLC completed the installation of 
the blind flange that will allow connection of the new filters to existing WFP 
infrastructure.  ALRW coordinated with the bulk customers and ensured the clearwells 
and towers throughout ALRW’s and the bulk customer’s distribution systems were full to 
allow this work to be completed without issue.  The outage lasted for five hours before 
staff was able to restart bringing water into the WFP to replenish treated water reserves.  
GLC continues welding of the filtrate headers for the new filters with plans to install 
them over the next two weeks. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  No update. 
 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Techwin Project:  Lead time for the delivery of electrical components is approximately 
four weeks.  Once components arrive and installation is complete the system start-up 
can be scheduled with Techwin. 
 
Item 5A2: CUO Report – GKY 
 
Item 5A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 6:  Public Speakers (3 minutes) 
 
Item 7: Adjourn 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 

February 18, 2025 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology and streamed live over Facebook.   
 
Present: Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Mondello, Mr. Rush, and Mrs. Schnabel.  
 
Excused:  Mr. Rickey   
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Attorney Anthony Coyne of Mansour Gavin, Officer 
Bockelman of the Avon Lake Police Department and resident Greg Mosher of 125 Ashwood Dr. 
(arrived after the meeting had already started) 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the February 4, 2025 regular meeting.  With no 
additional changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be 
distributed as presented. 
 
Public Speakers  
 
None. 
 
Correspondence 
 
None. 
 
Expenditures 
 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. 
Rush seconded, to approve the expenditures of January 30 through February 13, 2025:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 283,301.97 
 Water Distribution Fund 723  $ 361,034.77 
 Wastewater Fund 721 $ 85,226.73 
 Sewer Collection Fund 722  $ 343,085.21 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 184,852.61 
 ETL2 Fund 762 $ 502,065.77 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 7,423.31 
 Water Construction Fund 704  $ 920,790.30 
  
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Administration Building Expansion 
 
Mr. Munro stated that he received a proposal from the architectural firm Sixmo to handle design 
and construction administration services to expand the administration building to accommodate 
staff needs for the next thirty years.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that the proposal includes 
the full scope identified by staff and covers replacing the roof on the existing building, adding 
additional Americans with Disabilities Act compliant restrooms, new Engineering Services 
offices and meeting rooms, secure server room, secure records room and training room space.  
Mr. Munro added that the scope includes preliminary design, full detail design, permitting, bid 
specifications, project bidding, answering requests for interpretation during the bidding process 
and construction management services.  Mr. Munro stated that the task order added to the 
existing master services agreement, will cost one-hundred and twenty thousand dollars plus the 
standard additional five-percent contingency for out-of-scope items.  Mr. Munro stated that for 
comparison, when the existing admin building was constructed in 2003 the professional design 
services and construction administration totaled just over $170,000.00.  Mr. Munro stated that 
he feels this is a very fair price considering the twenty-year difference in projects.  Mr. 
Dzwonczyk stated that when the building was originally constructed ALRW did not have an 
Engineering Services department and this expansion is much needed.  Mr. Dzwonczyk also 
stated that he is very thankful for the contributions of Mr. Gaydar and his staff to many projects 
since they were hired by ALRW.  Mr. Munro stated that one of the other additions to the admin 
would be to expand the customer service office area.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that there 
are four full-time customer service representatives and that this number may need to be 
increased in the future as growth of the organization continues.  Mr. Dzwonczyk added that prior 
to the admin building being constructed, offices were housed in the same building as the water 
filtration plant with not much isolation of visitors and the WFP.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that after 
9/11, increased security was a driver for the need to build a separate facility so as to keep non-
employees from having any access to the WFP.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that being able to 
purchase real estate is an important function of the utility and allows the utility to be prepared for 
the future. 
 
Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Rush seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute a task order with 
Sixmo Architecture for design and construction management services in the amount of 
$120,000 plus an additional 5% contingency for any out-of-scope items. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Project Updates 
 
Power Plant Update:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that cleanup from the December 2024 
implosion continues.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if ALRW was collecting soil samples of the power 
plant site.  Mr. Munro stated that ALRW was not but that ALERG’s environmental consultant 
was performing that service for them. 
 
ETL Design Services:  No updates. 
 
  



 

WFP Improvements:  Mr. Yuronich, referencing the slide show, informed the Board that The 
Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) has added a temporary second floor to the chemical 
feed building so that they can finish forming the vertical columns.  Mr. Yuronich then spoke of 
the filter expansion and referenced pictures showing the installation of the manifold that will 
collect the water after it as passed through the filters.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the 
connection to the existing lines will take place at the end of February and will require a WFP 
shutdown. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  Mr. Yuronich stated that he and employees from ALRW’s 
information technology (IT) and operational technology (OT) contractors had met with the 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) representatives to review the 
assessment performed in December 2024.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the findings were very 
positive overall and that staff would be using the recommendations to guide future 
improvements.  Mr. Yuronich stated that some of the recommendations are already being 
planned such as the dedicated server rooms while others will require additional research by 
staff.  Mr. Yuronich stated that multifactor authentication (MFA) is an area that staff will 
investigate.  Mr. Yuronich added that while MFA is important, ALRW is looking for a solution that 
will balances improved security with minimal disruption to staff in performing their tasks. 
 
Techwin Project:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that all chemicals used at the WFP require 
NSF (National Sanitation Foundation) certification.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the Ohio 
Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA) normally would require NSF 61 for onsite generation 
equipment and that requires a lot more input from Techwin.  Mr. Yuronich added that due to the 
involvement of the South Korean government on the development of the equipment, gathering 
all of the data needed could be a very time-consuming process.  Mr. Yuronich stated that after a 
discussion with the OEPA, he believes they will require the chemical certification, NSF 60, due 
to the equipment being located separately from the WFP.  Mr. Yuronich added that this 
certification can be accomplished through testing of the chemical itself, can be solely handled by 
ALRW staff, and should proceed much more easily and quickly. 
   
CUE Report 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that he virtually attended the Water Utility Council (WUC) 
meeting and the Chief of the Department of Environmental Financing, Mr. Jonathon Bernstein, 
spoke at that meeting.  Mr. Munro stated that he asked Mr. Bernstein to speak at the WUC 
meeting to discuss funding as there has been a lot of conflicting information about the status of 
federal infrastructure funds.  Mr. Munro stated that Mr. Bernstein alleviated those concerns, and 
that water and wastewater infrastructure continues to be a priority for the Trump administration 
and there have not been any delays in distribution of these funds. 
 
Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that he will be absent from the March 4, 2025 meeting and asked Mr. 
Rush if he will be able to chair that meeting.  Mr. Rush stated that he would do so. 
 
Public Speakers 

Avon Lake resident and former employee Gregory J. Mosher of 125 Ashwood Dr. spoke about 
various topics related to his employment with Avon Lake Regional Water and his displeasure 
with the Board of Municipal Utilities, Avon Lake Regional Water, and City of Avon Lake staff. 
 
  



 

Executive Session 

Mr. Rush stated that based on discussion in the executive session, the board may take formal 
action upon reconvening the public meeting. 

Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Mondello seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(2) and (G)(3) to discuss the purchase, sale, and/or lease of property for public 
benefit and pending or imminent court action, and to include the CUE, the CUO, and a 
representative from Mansour Gavin. 

Ayes (per roll-call vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:02 PM. 
 
The Board reconvened the public meeting at 7:38 PM. 
 
License Agreement 
 
Based on discussion in the executive session, the CUE requested approval of a License 
Agreement for Parking with Avon Lake Automotive, LLC for temporary parking on property 
owned by Avon Lake Regional Water. 
 
Having no further discussion, Mr. Dzwonczyk moved, Mr. Rush seconded, to authorize the CUE 
to execute a License Agreement for Parking with Avon Lake Automotive, LLC as presented. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Rush moved, and Mrs. Schnabel seconded, to adjourn. 
The meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved February 18, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 
 
 



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

 3
2,

97
3.

62
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
2

32
,9

73
.6

2
$ 

   
   

 
18

3,
02

1.
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
32

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
86

.1
3%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
68

2.
31

 
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
5

1,
68

2.
31

$ 
   

   
   

3,
64

0.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,2
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

67
.6

8%
3

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

68
0.

48
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
1

68
0.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

7.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

84
.2

6%
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

51
6.

02
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
3

51
6.

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
17

7.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
19

6.
19

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
4

19
6.

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
33

7.
43

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8.
79

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

5
68

.7
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
05

5.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 1

5,
08

4.
00

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

52
11

5
15

,0
84

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

37
,5

05
.6

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
24

.9
9%

8
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
1,

64
6.

87
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 0
2/

14
/2

02
5

52
20

3
9

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

85
4.

98
 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4
52

20
3

10
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 (5
00

.5
6)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4
52

20
3

11
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

(5
4.

84
)

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

3
12

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

 (1
99

.6
8)

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

3
13

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

60
7.

00
 

D
en

ta
l -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

52
20

3
14

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
 1

3,
97

4.
48

 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
3

17
,3

28
.2

5
$ 

   
   

 
87

,0
58

.8
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

1,
14

9.
00

$ 
   

   
 

78
.3

0%
15

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
17

6.
30

 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
4

17
6.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

75
6.

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

72
.4

9%
16

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
5,

03
1.

96
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

5,
03

1.
96

$ 
   

   
   

31
,3

71
.5

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
4,

84
1.

00
$ 

   
   

 
84

.6
8%

17
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

75
5.

72
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

75
5.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
46

0.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,2
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

83
.6

9%
18

AB
C

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l &
 S

al
es

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4.

50
 

C
lo

th
in

g 
- J

ac
ke

t (
J.

 C
on

ra
d)

 2
/1

9/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

 1
/2

52
22

6
44

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

12
3.

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

98
.8

3%
19

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
65

3.
77

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Fl

ig
ht

, R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

- R
KM

53
50

0
20

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
21

2.
50

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Ac

ad
em

ia
, A

SC
E 

- J
R

G
-E

53
50

0
86

6.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

83
9.

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
76

.9
5%

21
Fe

de
x 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

45
 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

 - 
U

S 
Ar

m
y 

C
or

p 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

2/
12

/2
5 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
60

2
22

Q
ua

di
en

t F
in

an
ce

 U
SA

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 P

os
ta

ge
 R

ef
ill 

2/
12

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

60
2

23
Q

ua
di

en
t L

ea
si

ng
 U

SA
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

4.
19

 
Po

st
ag

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 Q

trl
y 

Le
as

e 
Pa

ym
en

t @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
60

2
24

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
32

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Pe

ns
 - 

W
D

L
53

60
2

25
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

21
9.

24
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Fl
ig

ht
, R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
- R

KM
53

60
2

26
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

86
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Ac
ad

em
ia

, A
SC

E 
- J

R
G

-E
53

60
2

27
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

34
9.

00
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
c 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- O

ffi
ce

/L
ab

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- J

R
G

-W
53

60
2

28
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

18
9.

65
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

La
b 

Fo
rm

s 
- G

Y
53

60
2

1,
38

2.
71

$ 
   

   
   

1,
87

1.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,5
02

.3
6

$ 
   

   
   

93
.8

6%
29

In
di

an
 S

pr
in

gs
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

41
1.

06
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Va

lv
e 

Yo
ke

s 
@

 W
FP

 2
/4

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
60

7
30

In
te

gr
a 

C
E 

Se
rv

ic
es

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Fu
m

e 
H

oo
d 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
11

/1
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

60
7

31
Bi

ss
N

us
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
45

0.
35

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ac
tu

at
or

 A
nn

ua
l C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

& 
R

ep
ai

rs
 2

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
32

Bi
ss

N
us

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

37
6.

87
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
C

hl
or

in
at

or
s 

- P
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 2

/1
3/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
6,

78
8.

28
$ 

   
   

   
29

,1
73

.4
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

,2
98

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

66
.5

8%
33

Bo
nd

ed
 C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
1,

08
8.

00
 

O
SH

G
 O

p 
Sp

l -
 C

au
st

ic
 S

od
a 

33
%

 D
ia

ph
ra

gm
 2

/6
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
1

34
Bo

nd
ed

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

8,
74

5.
52

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 H

yd
ra

te
d 

Li
m

e 
2/

5/
25

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

1
35

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 2

0,
69

6.
11

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 A

lu
m

 @
 W

FP
 2

/1
7/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

30
,5

29
.6

3
$ 

   
   

 
25

5,
17

0.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
37

1,
22

5.
39

$ 
   

 
81

.3
9%

36
M

en
ar

ds
 $

   
   

   
   

22
8.

91
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
37

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

84
8.

95
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Pa

pe
r T

ow
el

s,
 D

et
er

ge
nt

, S
oa

p 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

38
Sm

ar
tS

ig
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
72

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

La
m

in
at

ed
 S

ig
ns

 (4
) 1

/9
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

61
2

1,
15

4.
58

$ 
   

   
   

5,
46

2.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

82
2.

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
.1

8%
39

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

30
7.

72
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Fu

ll 
Fa

ce
 G

as
ke

t, 
Te

st
 B

al
l P

lu
g,

 B
lin

d 
Fl

an
ge

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
1

40
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
 1

5,
93

7.
80

 
Eq

p 
- T

ur
bi

di
m

et
er

 T
U

53
00

SC
 @

 W
FP

 2
/6

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

2.
00

1
41

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
61

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Lo

ca
to

r R
ep

ai
r, 

G
lo

ve
s 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

1
42

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

00
 

Sv
c 

to
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
s 

@
 W

FP
 2

/1
2/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
2.

00
1

16
,4

09
.1

3
$ 

   
   

 
17

,9
77

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

89
.7

3%
43

Al
lo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

19
5.

00
 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

FP
 2

/1
4/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

44
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
4.

18
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
c 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- O

ffi
ce

/L
ab

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
3

45
Id

ex
x 

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 1

2,
25

5.
30

 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

FP
 - 

C
ol

is
ur

e 
, S

ol
ile

rt,
 V

es
se

ls
 2

/1
1/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

46
W

es
te

rn
 R

es
er

ve
 P

ur
e 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

78
 

D
I R

en
ta

l &
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

1/
31

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-W

 1
/2

53
61

3
47

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

4.
00

 
D

I R
eg

en
 @

 W
FP

 1
/3

1/
25

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
12

,6
45

.2
6

$ 
   

   
 

19
,9

01
.3

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
84

.0
8%

48
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

2,
37

5.
53

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
1/

4
53

70
1

49
G

oE
ng

in
ee

r L
LC

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

9.
75

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
lid

w
or

ks
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
2/

12
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-E
 1

/4
53

70
1

50
ES

R
I I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

 
Ar

cG
IS

 D
es

kt
op

 R
en

ew
al

s 
20

25
-2

02
6 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/4

53
70

1
51

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
17

5.
52

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Fl

ig
ht

, R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

- R
KM

53
70

1
4,

68
5.

80
$ 

   
   

   
8,

77
4.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
48

.3
9%

52
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

32
5.

66
 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

1/
6

53
70

1.
00

2
53

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

87
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
1,

20
0.

66
$ 

   
   

   
23

,0
42

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

98
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-1
30

.8
8%

54
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

2,
83

2.
38

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- W
FP

 1
/2

0/
25

-2
/1

8/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

2,
83

2.
38

$ 
   

   
   

5,
25

2.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

66
.5

4%
55

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
8.

79
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
99

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- S

IP
 B

ld
g 

1/
20

/2
5-

2/
18

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
56

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

14
6.

52
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 9

2 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
20

/2
5-

2/
18

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
57

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

10
7.

34
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 A

ux
 1

/2
0/

25
-2

/1
8/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
58

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
1,

22
0.

59
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- G

ar
ag

e 
1/

20
/2

5-
2/

18
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

1,
54

3.
24

$ 
   

   
   

4,
28

0.
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

 1
2,

27
1.

09
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
SI

P 
Bl

dg
 1

/8
/2

5-
2/

5/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

01
 - 

W
AT

ER
AV

O
N

 L
AK

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 W
AT

ER



60
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

10
3.

08
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 9

2 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
10

/2
5-

2/
7/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
61

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
84

0.
98

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

85
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

1/
8/

25
-2

/5
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

62
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9.
08

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
1/

10
/2

5-
2/

7/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

63
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

8.
70

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

es
 @

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
1/

10
/2

5-
2/

7/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

13
,3

02
.9

3
$ 

   
   

 
70

,3
34

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

76
.9

4%
64

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

50
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- R
KM

 1
/4

53
70

5
12

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
12

4.
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

32
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
.2

2%
65

G
ee

se
 C

ha
se

rs
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

71
2.

50
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
G

ee
se

 C
on

tro
l C

on
tra

ct
 - 

20
25

-2
02

6 
- R

TK
 1

/4
53

70
8

71
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

98
8.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
.8

2%
66

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
38

0.
00

 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 W

FP
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- J

R
G

-W
53

70
8.

00
1

38
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
15

3.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

86
.9

9%
67

Ve
rd

an
ta

s 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
6,

57
6.

93
 

En
g 

- P
ro

pe
rty

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t S

tu
di

es
 2

/1
4/

25
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
80

6
6,

57
6.

93
$ 

   
   

   
19

,7
03

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

6,
87

2.
76

$ 
   

   
 

96
.0

3%
 $

   
  1

75
,5

60
.9

4 
17

5,
56

0.
94

$ 
   

  



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

 3
0,

98
2.

23
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
2

30
,9

82
.2

3
$ 

   
   

 
95

,6
80

.4
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

90
.8

9%
2

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

68
2.

26
 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

5
1,

68
2.

26
$ 

   
   

   
3,

64
0.

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
67

.6
8%

3
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
20

7.
83

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

1
20

7.
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

01
1.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

29
0.

36
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
3

29
0.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
16

1.
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
19

6.
19

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
4

19
6.

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

49
1.

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
10

3.
17

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

5
10

3.
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
54

6.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

 1
5,

08
4.

00
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 T
im

e 
Bu

y 
Ba

ck
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
52

11
5

15
,0

84
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
23

,4
86

.1
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

,6
33

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

66
.2

7%
8

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

3,
68

0.
42

 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

2/
14

/2
02

5
52

20
3

9
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.0
7 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 0
2/

14
/2

02
5

52
20

3
10

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

91
0.

23
 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
52

20
3

11
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 (7
63

.4
1)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
52

20
3

12
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
1,

38
2.

21
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 2

/2
5/

25
52

20
3

13
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
 (1

99
.6

9)
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t 2
/2

5/
25

52
20

3
14

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
 1

4,
33

4.
52

 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
3

15
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
59

3.
16

 
D

en
ta

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
3

20
,9

39
.5

1
$ 

   
   

 
41

,3
14

.7
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

7,
21

1.
00

$ 
   

   
 

84
.5

4%
16

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7.
35

 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
4

16
7.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

36
8.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
.6

1%
17

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
4,

66
0.

19
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

4,
66

0.
19

$ 
   

   
   

15
,4

18
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7,

16
1.

00
$ 

   
   

 
90

.7
8%

18
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

71
4.

45
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

71
4.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
83

8.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,6
14

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

89
.5

6%
19

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
20

7.
72

 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
5/

6
52

22
6

20
7.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

53
7.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
.0

9%
20

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
49

6.
71

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Fl

ig
ht

, R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

- R
KM

53
50

0
21

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
21

2.
50

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Ac

ad
em

ia
, A

SC
E 

- J
R

G
-E

53
50

0
70

9.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

82
7.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
67

.4
9%

22
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
2,

92
4.

57
 

M
un

i-L
in

k 
Bi

llin
g 

- M
ar

ch
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

3
53

60
2

23
Sm

ar
tB

ill 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

64
1.

18
 

Bi
lls

 - 
AL

 Q
4 

2n
d 

N
ot

ic
es

, L
O

R
C

O
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
G

Y 
2/

3
53

60
2

24
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

86
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Ac
ad

em
ia

, A
SC

E 
- J

R
G

-E
53

60
2

25
Q

ua
di

en
t F

in
an

ce
 U

SA
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

12
5.

00
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 P
os

ta
ge

 R
ef

ill 
2/

12
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

4/
4

53
60

2
26

Q
ua

di
en

t L
ea

si
ng

 U
SA

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

23
4.

19
 

Po
st

ag
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 Q
trl

y 
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
t @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

- W
D

L 
4/

4
53

60
2

27
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

19
0.

32
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Pe
ns

 - 
W

D
L

53
60

2
28

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0.
60

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Fl

ig
ht

, R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

- R
KM

53
60

2
4,

57
5.

72
$ 

   
   

   
15

,0
92

.0
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

,2
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

78
.8

2%
29

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
41

2.
68

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Lo

ca
to

r R
ep

ai
r, 

G
lo

ve
s 

- R
TK

53
60

7
41

2.
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

41
4.

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
91

.3
8%

30
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

 1
5,

78
3.

67
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ba

ll 
C

ur
b,

 B
al

l C
or

p,
 F

or
d 

Pl
ug

s,
 S

S 
Sa

dd
le

s 
- R

TK
53

61
2

31
La

ke
si

de
 S

up
pl

y 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

11
5.

67
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
U

ni
Fl

an
ge

 2
/1

8/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

32
M

cm
as

te
r-C

ar
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3.
67

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Pr
es

su
re

 G
au

ge
 2

/1
4/

25
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2
33

R
ob

er
ts

 S
ur

ve
yin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
0.

00
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
St

rip
in

g 
Pa

in
t, 

Sl
ed

ge
 H

am
m

er
 2

/7
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
53

61
2

34
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
58

4.
11

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Bi
-M

et
al

 H
ol

e 
Sa

w
, P

ilo
t B

it 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2

16
,6

87
.1

2
$ 

   
   

 
46

,6
48

.4
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

51
.2

0%
35

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
6.

13
 

Sv
c 

to
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

2/
12

/2
5 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
36

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0.
09

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
on

cr
et

e 
- S

hi
el

ds
 R

d 
H

yd
ra

nt
 2

/1
1/

25
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
37

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
31

9.
95

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Lo

ca
to

r R
ep

ai
r, 

G
lo

ve
s 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
40

6.
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

53
0.

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
82

.7
2%

38
G

oE
ng

in
ee

r L
LC

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

9.
75

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
lid

w
or

ks
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
2/

12
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-E
 4

/4
53

70
1

39
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

2,
44

5.
85

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
4/

4
53

70
1

40
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

49
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Lo
ca

to
r R

ep
ai

r, 
G

lo
ve

s 
- R

TK
53

70
1

41
ES

R
I I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

 
Ar

cG
IS

 D
es

kt
op

 R
en

ew
al

s 
20

25
-2

02
6 

- J
R

G
-E

 4
/4

53
70

1
42

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
17

5.
52

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Fl

ig
ht

, R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

- R
KM

53
70

1
4,

77
8.

61
$ 

   
   

   
12

,1
80

.3
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

5,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

88
.5

0%
43

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

on
cr

et
e

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Sa
w

 C
ut

 @
 G

le
nv

ie
w

 &
 E

lm
w

oo
d 

2/
10

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
70

1.
00

2
44

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

87
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

4/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
45

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
11

 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
6/

6
53

70
1.

00
2

1,
44

3.
11

$ 
   

   
   

7,
04

7.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

9,
62

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

96
.2

8%
46

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

16
5.

36
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
20

/2
5-

2/
18

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
16

5.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

39
0.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
79

.1
8%

47
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8.

72
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g 

1/
10

/2
5-

2/
7/

25
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

3.
00

2
48

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
56

7.
76

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

1/
9/

25
-2

/7
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

77
6.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
38

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

88
.0

6%
49

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

50
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- R
KM

 4
/4

53
70

5
12

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
29

8.
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,9
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

93
.1

6%
50

N
AP

A 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 $
   

   
   

   
18

3.
67

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
7

51
Sy

lv
es

te
r T

ru
ck

 &
 T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

1,
05

4.
90

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Va
ct

or
 R

ep
ai

rs
, T

ire
 R

ep
ai

r -
 R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
7

1,
23

8.
57

$ 
   

   
   

1,
48

7.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

91
.0

9%
52

FL
B 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
o.

 C
or

p.
 $

   
   

   
1,

06
5.

54
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
M

ille
r R

d 
- S

ou
th

 E
nt

ry
 D

oo
r R

ep
ai

rs
 2

/1
7/

25
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

8
53

G
ee

se
 C

ha
se

rs
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

71
2.

50
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
G

ee
se

 C
on

tro
l C

on
tra

ct
 - 

20
25

-2
02

6 
- R

TK
 4

/4
53

70
8

54
C

ov
er

al
l N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

32
6.

00
 

C
le

an
in

g 
Sv

c 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

8
2,

10
4.

04
$ 

   
   

   
3,

49
7.

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
84

.4
5%

55
Zo

re
sc

o 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t C

o
 $

   
   

   
   

55
4.

46
 

Eq
p 

- 6
" H

 S
ta

ke
 R

ac
k 

Se
t 1

/9
/2

5 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

80
4

55
4.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
39

2.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

96
.3

4%
56

En
te

rp
ris

e 
FM

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
5,

89
6.

95
 

Eq
p 

- V
eh

ic
le

 L
ea

se
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 2
/6

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

80
4.

00
3

5,
89

6.
95

$ 
   

   
   

11
,0

27
.4

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
94

.0
4%

 $
   

  1
14

,9
96

.2
4 

11
4,

99
6.

24
$ 

   
  

FU
N

D
 7

23
 - 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 3

9,
84

3.
61

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

2
39

,8
43

.6
1

$ 
   

   
 

19
5,

20
7.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
92

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

78
.9

0%
2

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
68

2.
31

 
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
5

1,
68

2.
31

$ 
   

   
   

3,
81

5.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,2
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

66
.1

3%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
45

5.
20

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

1
45

5.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

15
0.

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
92

.6
4%

4
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

29
0.

39
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
3

29
0.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
17

4.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

19
6.

19
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

4
19

6.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

18
3.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 1

5,
08

4.
00

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

52
11

5
15

,0
84

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

28
,6

47
.9

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
,2

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
71

.1
3%

7
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
5,

64
1.

33
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 0
2/

14
/2

02
5

52
20

3
8

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

5 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

2/
14

/2
02

5
52

20
3

9
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

74
4.

42
 

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
t B

W
 B

i-W
ee

kl
y 

22
02

54
 

52
20

3
10

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 (9
06

.7
1)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4
52

20
3

11
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

43
3.

71
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

3
12

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

 (1
99

.6
9)

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t

52
20

3
13

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
 1

8,
89

5.
37

 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
3

14
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
83

8.
61

 
D

en
ta

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
3

26
,4

47
.0

9
$ 

   
   

 
96

,5
22

.9
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

8,
91

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

70
.6

5%
15

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0.
80

 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
52

20
4

20
0.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

78
5.

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
.4

5%
16

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
5,

92
1.

00
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

5,
92

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

30
,9

31
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
6,

38
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
80

.2
2%

17
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

83
4.

40
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

83
4.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
35

9.
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,1
96

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

79
.2

6%
18

AB
C

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l &
 S

al
es

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4.

50
 

C
lo

th
in

g 
- J

ac
ke

t (
J.

 C
on

ra
d)

 2
/1

9/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

 2
/2

52
22

6
19

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
99

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Ja

ck
et

, B
ra

ck
et

s 
- R

H
52

22
6

16
4.

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

24
3.

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

94
.6

0%
20

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
82

9.
29

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Fl

ig
ht

, R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

- R
KM

53
50

0
21

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
21

2.
50

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Ac

ad
em

ia
, A

SC
E 

- J
R

G
-E

53
50

0
22

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
57

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Ja

ck
et

, B
ra

ck
et

s 
- R

H
53

50
0

1,
16

0.
36

$ 
   

   
   

5,
19

6.
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,5
64

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
.0

1%
23

Fe
de

x 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

3.
30

 
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 C

ha
rg

es
 - 

U
S 

Ar
m

y 
C

or
p 

C
on

tra
ct

s,
 H

ac
h 

- R
KM

 2
/2

53
60

2
24

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9.
86

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Ac

ad
em

ia
, A

SC
E 

- J
R

G
-E

53
60

2
25

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
32

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Pe

ns
 - 

W
D

L
53

60
2

26
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

21
9.

25
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Fl
ig

ht
, R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
- R

KM
53

60
2

27
Q

ua
di

en
t F

in
an

ce
 U

SA
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

12
5.

00
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 P
os

ta
ge

 R
ef

ill 
2/

12
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

2/
4

53
60

2
28

Q
ua

di
en

t L
ea

si
ng

 U
SA

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

23
4.

20
 

Po
st

ag
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 Q
trl

y 
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
t @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

- W
D

L 
2/

4
53

60
2

90
1.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
12

4.
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,2
50

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

95
.8

7%
29

G
al

co
 In

du
st

ria
l E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

73
5.

12
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
AC

 D
riv

e 
@

 W
R

F 
10

/1
6/

24
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
30

Le
pp

o 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8.

60
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Bo

bc
at

 - 
Pr

im
er

 H
an

d 
Pu

m
p 

2/
17

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
60

7
75

3.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,5
78

.0
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

86
.3

8%
31

Po
lyd

yn
e,

 In
c

 $
   

   
 2

4,
28

1.
10

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 P

ol
ym

er
 @

 W
R

F 
2/

13
/2

5 
- R

H
53

61
1

24
,2

81
.1

0
$ 

   
   

 
55

,7
75

.6
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

87
.7

4%
32

M
en

ar
ds

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
91

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2

33
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
74

1.
18

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Pa
pe

r T
ow

el
s,

 D
et

er
ge

nt
, S

oa
p 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2
75

8.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

94
7.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
56

.7
2%

34
Sw

ift
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9.
00

 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 @
 W

R
F 

2/
12

/2
5 

- R
H

53
61

2.
00

1
35

M
cm

as
te

r-C
ar

r
 $

   
   

   
   

17
6.

10
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
St

ee
l R

od
, G

la
ss

 T
ub

e 
Fu

se
 2

/1
3/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2.
00

1
36

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

51
7.

87
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Se

ns
or

 R
el

ay
, F

ilt
er

, A
ut

o 
D

ra
in

 2
/1

9/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
1

37
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9.

69
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Lo
ca

to
r R

ep
ai

r, 
G

lo
ve

s 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
1

38
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

48
2.

97
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Ja
ck

et
, B

ra
ck

et
s 

- R
H

53
61

2.
00

1
1,

26
5.

63
$ 

   
   

   
2,

47
1.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
83

.5
2%

39
Jo

ne
s 

& 
H

en
ry

 L
ab

or
at

or
ie

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
 

La
b 

Te
st

in
g 

@
 W

R
F 

1/
30

/2
5 

- R
H

53
61

3
40

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
07

 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
1/

31
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
3

41
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
76

9.
00

 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
- R

H
53

61
3

1,
10

9.
07

$ 
   

   
   

15
,0

27
.2

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
80

.6
1%

42
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

2,
37

5.
53

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
2/

4
53

70
1

43
G

oE
ng

in
ee

r L
LC

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

9.
75

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
lid

w
or

ks
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
2/

12
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/4
53

70
1

44
ES

R
I I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

 
Ar

cG
IS

 D
es

kt
op

 R
en

ew
al

s 
20

25
-2

02
6 

- J
R

G
-E

 2
/4

53
70

1
4,

51
0.

28
$ 

   
   

   
9,

81
5.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
78

.8
9%

45
Ki

m
bl

e 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

& 
D

is
po

sa
l

 $
   

   
   

   
76

5.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Fr
on

t L
oa

d 
C

on
ta

in
er

 @
 W

R
F 

2/
1/

25
 - 

R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
46

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

87
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

2/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
47

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
39

8.
52

 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
2/

6
53

70
1.

00
2

2,
03

8.
52

$ 
   

   
   

14
,2

67
.4

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
59

.2
4%

48
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

2,
89

1.
14

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
2/

12
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

49
IG

S 
En

er
gy

 $
   

   
   

8,
16

6.
14

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
ch

ar
ge

 @
 3

36
75

 D
ur

re
ll 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

11
,0

57
.2

8
$ 

   
   

 
22

,1
17

.7
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

79
.1

3%
50

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.7

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
09

 A
vo

nd
al

e 
1/

10
/2

5-
2/

7/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

7.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

79
7.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

50
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- R
KM

 2
/4

53
70

5
12

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

96
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

75
.8

8%
52

G
ee

se
 C

ha
se

rs
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

71
2.

50
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
G

ee
se

 C
on

tro
l C

on
tra

ct
 - 

20
25

-2
02

6 
- R

TK
 2

/4
53

70
8

71
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

98
8.

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

90
.1

1%
53

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
32

5.
00

 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 W

R
F 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
H

53
70

8.
00

1
32

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.0
5%

54
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
50

8.
09

 
Eq

p 
- S

w
itc

h 
In

st
al

l @
 W

R
F 

2/
5/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
80

4
55

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
 1

8,
86

2.
50

 
Eq

p 
- B

ac
kf

lo
w

 P
re

ve
nt

er
s 

@
 W

R
F 

- A
ss

em
bl

ie
s,

 F
la

ng
es

 - 
R

TK
53

80
4

19
,3

70
.5

9
$ 

   
   

 
20

,2
97

.0
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

83
.7

6%
56

Ve
rd

an
ta

s 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
6,

57
6.

92
 

En
g 

- P
ro

pe
rty

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t S

tu
di

es
 - 

R
KM

53
80

6
6,

57
6.

92
$ 

   
   

   
7,

43
9.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
,4

72
.7

6
$ 

   
   

   
78

.4
2%

 $
   

  1
65

,9
60

.6
8 

16
5,

96
0.

68
$ 

   
  

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 3

3,
48

6.
86

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

2
33

,4
86

.8
6

$ 
   

   
 

93
,9

48
.2

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
90

.3
1%

2
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

68
2.

31
 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

5
1,

68
2.

31
$ 

   
   

   
2,

98
7.

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
73

.4
8%

3
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

70
5.

20
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
1

1,
70

5.
20

$ 
   

   
   

2,
42

6.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

27
1.

47
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

2
1,

27
1.

47
$ 

   
   

   
2,

45
2.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

62
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
96

.0
8%

5
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

29
0.

39
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
51

10
6.

10
3

29
0.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
01

9.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

19
6.

19
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

4
19

6.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
39

3.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
10

3.
18

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

51
10

6.
10

5
10

3.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
32

4.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 1

5,
08

4.
00

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

52
11

5
15

,0
84

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

19
,4

39
.7

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,6

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.0
8%

9
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
2,

91
2.

81
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t-0

2/
14

/2
02

5
52

20
3

10
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

35
2.

51
 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

4 
52

20
3

11
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
 (8

56
.7

3)
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
4 

52
20

3
12

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
42

 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t 2
/2

5/
25

52
20

3
13

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

 (1
99

.6
9)

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t 2

/2
5/

25
52

20
3

14
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

 1
6,

31
5.

92
 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

52
20

3
15

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

63
6.

75
 

D
en

ta
l -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

52
20

3
21

,2
14

.9
9

$ 
   

   
 

39
,9

31
.4

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
2,

72
5.

00
$ 

   
   

 
88

.0
0%

16
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
   

18
7.

40
 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 - 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

52
20

4
18

7.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
37

4.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
75

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

.3
7%

17
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

5,
39

8.
49

 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
5,

39
8.

49
$ 

   
   

   
14

,9
67

.3
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

8,
86

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

90
.5

8%
18

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
79

2.
78

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
79

2.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

79
0.

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,2

98
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
89

.0
2%

19
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

20
7.

72
 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

3/
6

52
22

6
20

7.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
53

7.
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

.2
3%

20
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

49
6.

70
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Fl
ig

ht
, R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
- R

KM
53

50
0

21
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

21
2.

50
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Ac
ad

em
ia

, A
SC

E 
- J

R
G

-E
53

50
0

70
9.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
78

7.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,4
36

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

71
.0

4%
22

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
97

4.
86

 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
3

53
60

2
23

Sm
ar

tB
ill 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
21

3.
73

 
Bi

lls
 - 

AL
 Q

4 
2n

d 
N

ot
ic

es
, L

O
R

C
O

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

G
Y 

1/
3

53
60

2
24

Q
ua

di
en

t F
in

an
ce

 U
SA

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 P

os
ta

ge
 R

ef
ill 

2/
12

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
3/

4
53

60
2

25
Q

ua
di

en
t L

ea
si

ng
 U

SA
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

4.
20

 
Po

st
ag

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 Q

trl
y 

Le
as

e 
Pa

ym
en

t @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- W

D
L 

3/
4

53
60

2
26

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9.
87

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Ac

ad
em

ia
, A

SC
E 

- J
R

G
-E

53
60

2
27

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
19

0.
32

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Pe

ns
 - 

W
D

L
53

60
2

28
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0.

59
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Fl
ig

ht
, R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
- R

KM
53

60
2

2,
19

8.
57

$ 
   

   
   

6,
25

0.
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

75
.0

0%
29

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
41

2.
69

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Lo

ca
to

r R
ep

ai
r, 

G
lo

ve
s 

- R
TK

53
60

7
41

2.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,7
79

.7
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

21
.4

7%
30

M
cm

as
te

r-C
ar

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
3.

66
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Pr

es
su

re
 G

au
ge

 2
/1

4/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

31
R

ob
er

ts
 S

ur
ve

yin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
00

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

St
rip

in
g 

Pa
in

t, 
Sl

ed
ge

 H
am

m
er

 2
/7

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/2

53
61

2
32

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

58
4.

10
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Bi

-M
et

al
 H

ol
e 

Sa
w

, P
ilo

t B
it,

 D
riv

e 
So

ck
et

 S
et

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

78
7.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
67

0.
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

76
.7

8%
33

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
6.

12
 

Sv
c 

to
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

2/
12

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
34

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0.
09

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
on

cr
et

e 
- S

hi
el

ds
 R

d 
H

yd
ra

nt
 2

/1
1/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
35

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
33

8.
98

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
Lo

ca
to

r R
ep

ai
r, 

G
lo

ve
s 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
42

5.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

07
4.

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,2

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
84

.3
8%

36
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

2,
44

5.
85

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
3/

4
53

70
1

37
G

oE
ng

in
ee

r L
LC

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

9.
75

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
lid

w
or

ks
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
2/

12
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-E
 3

/4
53

70
1

38
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

17
5.

53
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Fl
ig

ht
, R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
- R

KM
53

70
1

39
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

48
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

Lo
ca

to
r R

ep
ai

r, 
G

lo
ve

s 
- R

TK
53

70
1

40
ES

R
I I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

5.
00

 
Ar

cG
IS

 D
es

kt
op

 R
en

ew
al

s 
20

25
-2

02
6 

- J
R

G
-E

 3
/4

53
70

1
4,

77
8.

61
$ 

   
   

   
7,

61
0.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
83

.6
3%

41
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

11
8.

11
 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

4/
6

53
70

1.
00

2
42

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

87
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

3/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
99

3.
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

10
0.

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

72
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
91

.5
4%

43
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
00

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

C
en

te
r R

d 
PS

 1
/2

0/
25

-2
/1

8/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

51
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
31

3.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

.3
2%

44
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8.

71
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g 

1/
10

/2
5-

2/
7/

25
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

3.
00

2
20

8.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
42

0.
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
89

.5
0%

45
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
3,

02
4.

65
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
PS

 1
/8

/2
5-

2/
5/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
3,

02
4.

65
$ 

   
   

   
7,

51
5.

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
84

.7
9%

46
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

10
1.

16
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

10
 A

vo
n 

Be
ld

en
 S

ew
r 1

/1
1/

25
-2

/1
0/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
10

1.
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
27

3.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
35

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

.7
2%

47
G

re
g 

Yu
ro

ni
ch

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

2.
50

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- R

KM
 3

/4
53

70
5

12
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

51
7.

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
91

.5
7%

48
N

AP
A 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5.

30
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

7
49

Sy
lv

es
te

r T
ru

ck
 &

 T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
1,

05
4.

90
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Va

ct
or

 R
ep

ai
rs

, T
ire

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
7

1,
28

0.
20

$ 
   

   
   

1,
52

9.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

91
.0

1%
50

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
32

6.
00

 
C

le
an

in
g 

Sv
c 

@
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
8

51
FL

B 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

o.
 C

or
p.

 $
   

   
   

1,
06

5.
54

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

M
ille

r R
d 

- S
ou

th
 E

nt
ry

 D
oo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 2
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
8

52
G

ee
se

 C
ha

se
rs

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
71

2.
50

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

G
ee

se
 C

on
tro

l C
on

tra
ct

 - 
20

25
-2

02
6 

- R
TK

 3
/4

53
70

8
2,

10
4.

04
$ 

   
   

   
3,

49
7.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
82

.5
1%

53
Zo

re
sc

o 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t C

o
 $

   
   

   
   

55
4.

46
 

Eq
p 

- 6
" H

 S
ta

ke
 R

ac
k 

Se
t 1

/9
/2

5 
- R

TK
 3

/4
53

80
4

55
4.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
39

2.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
En

te
rp

ris
e 

FM
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
   

5,
89

6.
95

 
Eq

p 
- V

eh
ic

le
 L

ea
se

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 2

/6
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
80

4.
00

3
5,

89
6.

95
$ 

   
   

   
11

,0
27

.4
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

94
.0

4%
 $

   
  1

05
,1

59
.7

8 
10

5,
15

9.
78

$ 
   

  

FU
N

D
 7

22
 - 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
26

4.
99

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fl
an

ge
s 

2/
17

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
26

4.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
57

3.
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
99

.6
2%

2
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
5,

55
5.

44
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
9/

25
-2

/6
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

3
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

9.
50

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

6,
86

4.
94

$ 
   

   
   

24
,1

14
.1

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
5,

38
4.

00
$ 

   
   

 
91

.2
4%

4
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

12
9.

09
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r @

 M
ills

 1
/8

/2
5-

2/
4/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
12

9.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

85
2.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
84

.5
6%

 $
   

   
   

7,
25

9.
02

 
7,

25
9.

02
$ 

   
   

   

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
26

4.
99

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fl
an

ge
s 

2/
17

/2
5 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2
26

4.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
43

7.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

88
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
99

.5
1%

2
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
4,

15
8.

52
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

R
ea

r U
pp

er
 1

/1
0/

25
-2

/7
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

3
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
47

2.
75

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 S
pi

et
h 

R
d 

12
/2

3/
24

-1
/2

3/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

4,
63

1.
27

$ 
   

   
   

93
,0

76
.4

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
83

.0
8%

4
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0.

80
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

et
ro

it 
R

d 
1/

11
/2

5-
2/

10
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

13
0.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

86
7.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

91
.3

3%
 $

   
   

   
5,

02
7.

06
 

5,
02

7.
06

$ 
   

   
   

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

N
et

w
or

k 
La

nd
 T

itl
e 

Ag
en

cy
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Sp

itz
er

 H
ar

dw
ar

e 
- 4

Pl
ex

 2
/2

0/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

53
70

1.
00

2
54

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

7,
31

7.
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

33
.4

8%
2

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
95

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
36

78
 W

al
ke

r R
d 

1/
11

/2
5-

2/
10

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
10

2.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
29

0.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
75

.7
7%

3
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
13

8.
45

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 B
an

ks
 R

d 
12

/2
3/

24
-1

/2
3/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4.

53
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 S

lif
e 

R
d 

12
/2

3/
24

-1
/2

3/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

5
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
08

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 In
di

an
 H

ol
lo

w
 1

2/
23

/2
4-

1/
23

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
6

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

20
3.

03
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

68
79

 C
ap

el
 R

d 
12

/2
3/

4-
1/

23
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

7
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

6.
58

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
ur

ke
e 

S 
12

/2
3/

24
-1

/2
3/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
8

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

28
6.

27
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

ur
ke

e 
N

 1
2/

23
/2

4-
1/

23
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

9
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9.
15

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
26

01
 C

ow
le

y 
R

d 
12

/2
3/

24
-1

/2
3/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
1,

15
7.

09
$ 

   
   

   
3,

74
3.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
83

.7
2%

10
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
11

2.
42

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 3
83

93
 R

oy
al

to
n 

R
d 

1/
2/

25
-2

/3
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

75
4

11
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2.
15

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 9
87

1 
Av

on
 B

el
de

n 
R

d 
1/

2/
25

-2
/3

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
75

4
17

4.
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
50

7.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
99

.8
4%

12
Sm

ar
tB

ill 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

90
1.

61
 

Bi
lls

 - 
AL

 Q
4 

2n
d 

N
ot

ic
es

, L
O

R
C

O
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
G

Y 
3/

3
53

76
0

13
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

43
3.

27
 

M
un

i-L
in

k 
Bi

llin
g 

- M
ar

ch
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
3/

3
53

76
0

1,
33

4.
88

$ 
   

   
   

13
,7

70
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,0

00
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
61

.7
5%

14
LO

R
C

O
 $

   
   

   
6,

02
4.

66
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

Bi
llin

g 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 L
O

R
C

O
2 

- D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5 
- G

Y
53

90
1

6,
02

4.
66

$ 
   

   
   

12
,3

76
.0

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
85

.4
4%

 $
   

   
   

8,
84

8.
15

 
8,

84
8.

15
$ 

   
   

   

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

H
yd

ra
cr

et
e 

Pu
m

pi
ng

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

50
9.

00
 

W
al

ke
r R

d 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ep

ai
r -

 H
yd

ra
cr

et
e 

- J
R

G
-E

55
00

1
2

KM
U

 R
es

id
en

tia
l I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 5

2,
26

0.
00

 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r -
 R

oa
dw

ay
 2

/1
1/

25
 - 

JR
G

-E
55

00
1

3
T 

Ke
nd

er
a 

C
on

cr
et

e 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
9,

45
0.

00
 

W
al

ke
r R

d 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ep

ai
r -

 C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r 1
/3

1/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

55
00

1
4

H
ar

ol
d 

Ar
ch

er
 &

 S
on

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

35
0.

87
 

W
al

ke
r R

d 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ep

ai
r -

 S
to

ne
 2

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
TK

55
00

1
65

,5
69

.8
7

$ 
   

   
 

10
6,

54
7.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

28
.9

7%
5

SO
S 

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 

W
FP

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
In

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n 
Su

bm
itt

al
s 

2/
16

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-E

55
00

3.
00

2
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

2,
15

3,
17

5.
74

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

85
.6

5%
6

M
ar

s 
El

ec
tri

c 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
9,

82
0.

13
 

O
SH

G
 - 

El
ec

tri
ca

l F
ix

tu
re

s 
- R

TK
55

00
3.

00
3

9,
82

0.
13

$ 
   

   
   

13
,2

96
.0

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
86

.7
0%

7
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
5,

13
6.

00
 

20
24

 B
un

dl
e 

- L
ar

ge
 S

et
te

rs
 - 

Pl
as

tic
 T

ile
s 

2/
7/

25
 - 

R
TK

55
00

7
8

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

1,
31

2.
00

 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

Pa
rk

/T
he

 H
ar

bo
ur

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 3

6"
 T

ile
 2

/7
/2

5 
- R

TK
55

00
7

9
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
4,

46
4.

00
 

Bu
nd

le
 2

02
4 

- I
dl

er
s 

(1
60

) 2
/7

/2
5 

- R
TK

55
00

7
10

C
hr

on
ic

le
 T

el
eg

ra
m

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

1,
41

0.
44

 
W

at
er

 B
un

dl
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 A
ds

 fo
r B

id
 2

/1
4/

25
 - 

JR
G

-E
55

00
7

12
,3

22
.4

4
$ 

   
   

 
10

0,
37

4.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
7,

69
6.

40
$ 

   
   

 
27

.1
0%

 $
   

  1
47

,7
12

.4
4 

14
7,

71
2.

44
$ 

   
  

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

14
 - 

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

27
, 2

02
5

M
AR

C
H

 4
, 2

02
5

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N


	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	March 4, 2025
	6:30 PM
	ADP8F7E.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


